Public Hearing (Legislative)

Indian River County, Florida
Department of Utility Services
Board Memorandum

Date: March 23, 2020
To: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
From: Vincent Burke, PE, Director of Utility Services

Prepared By: Arjuna Weragoda, PE, Capital Projects Manager
Elliese Shaughnessy, El, Utilities Design Engineer

Subject: Public Hearing: Modification to County Code Sections 201.64 and 201.65 (Legislative)

It is requested that the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners (BCC) formally consider the
following information at the BCC’s regular meeting of April 7, 2020.

Background:

Section 201.64 (Definitions; construction and interpretation) under the Industrial Pretreatment Regulations
Ordinance defines the terms used in the section. Section 201.65 (Prohibited discharge standards) lists
pollutants, substances, or wastewater that cannot be discharged into the publicly-owned treatment works.
The modifications add the prohibition of hazardous waste pharmaceuticals from healthcare facilities and
reverse distributors.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends that the Indian River County Board of County Commissioners open the Public Hearing,

and after hearing all public comments, approve the draft modifications to the ordinances, as proposed.

Attachments:
Draft Ordinance
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